Pecos, Texas
January 23, 1960

Mr, M. L. Armstrong
0il Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico
Re: Kelly-State Well # 1
Sec., 36 - 24 S- 27 E
Eddy County, New, Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are three additional copies of form C-105 ( well log ) which
you have requested, covering the above captioned well,

Also, this will advise that Mr. Leonard has advised that he went to the
location and stenciled the location and other data on the well marker
sometime during the first part of January.

I regret these delays and your inconvenience, but I thought that our consulting
geologist had mailed you the copies of form C-105, and that the drilling
contractor would have properly prepared the well marker.

If there is anything further I can do to close this matter, please advise
and if necessary I will arrange to meet with you in New Mexico,

Very truly yours,
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" M, H. Mckinney S



